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MICHIGAMN NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2024-0330

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer, x2534
DATE: July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: FY 2025 / SMART Municipal Community Credit Contract

REQUEST:

We are requesting the Rochester Hills City Council consider and authorize the Mayor to execute the
SMART (Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation) Municipal Community Credit
Contract for FY 2025 in the amount of $71,412 between SMART and the City of Rochester Hills; so
that the funds can be transferred to the OPC Social & Activity Center on behalf of the City of Rochester
Hills.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Rochester Hills receives annual Municipal Community Credit funding from SMART, which
can be transferred to a qualified agency to administer a transportation program, used for municipal
van/bus operations, or used to purchase services from SMART.

The OPC Social & Activity Center has requested the City of Rochester Hills consider and authorize the
transfer of the City’'s FY 2025 Municipal Community Credits to the OPC for its Senior & Disabled
Transportation Program. The City of Rochester Hills has elected to transfer its credits to the OPC in
order to support the OPC’s Senior & Disabled Transportation Program for several years.

If approved, the Municipal Community Credits will be transferred directly to the OPC Social & Activity
Center and the City of Rochester Hills will incur no costs.

RECOMMENDATION:

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
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